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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COmISZOu
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AKERICA

Complaint: Violations of 2 U.S.C. I 441s(b)v &Wd 11 cFR
if 9003.1, 9038.2(b) (4) and 9032.9(a)(2)

Respondent: Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc.

Complainant: Democratic National Committee

INTRODUCTION

The Democratic National Committee ("DICu) hereby brings tbis
complaint against the Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, I=o.
(*Bush-Quayle Primary Committee") for actual and impending viola-
tions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asaene
("FECA"), including 26 U.S.C. § 9030 &t~ ngg. and the Fedrl3w
tion Commission ("FEC") regulations, by reason of the Bush-4QWAye
Primary Committee's unlawful use of a reported $7 million in
surplus presidential primary funds for purposes clearly intended
to influence the general presidential election.

More particularly, the Bush-Quayle Primary Committee has paid for
a general election related full-page advertisement entitled 'N
OPEN LETTER TO EVERY PEROT SUPPORTER IN AMERICAN, which was aS We"
personally by "George Bush" and was published in the July 29"9
edition of USA Today. That ad, according to a news article Am th
same edition of USA Today, also appeared in numerous other
newspapers around the country. In addition,, according to ss4W~ial
press reports, on August 3,, 1992, the Bush-Quayle Primary Commit-
tee will initiate a national television advertising caftnmAnat
is also general election related, but unlawfully will be paid for
out of the $7 million in surplus primary election funds.

The DNC asserts that such expenditures violate 11 CFR §5
9038.2(b) (4) and 9032.9(a)(2). In addition, these expenditures
violate 2 U.S.C. S 441a(b) and 11 CFR S 9003.1 because they are an
impermissible attempt by the Bush-Quayle presidential campaign (i)
to supplement the $55.24 million taxpayer grant which it will
receive, and (ii) to circumvent the related spending limitations
and other restrictions attached to that grant.

For the reasons discussed more fully below, the DNC respectfully
requests that the FEC initiate an expeditious investigation of
these matters and that the FEC:

(a) make a finding that the Bush-Quayle Primary Committee's
expenditures of funds, both as described herein and in any other
similar situations which may come to the FEC's attention, violate
the FECA and the FEC's regulations, and



thmt the Bush-Quayle
federal taxpayer W01"t

Comittee for Mii41 eA~

(a) 00der that the Bush-Quayle Priix tmito u srpy
-othe toeii tteasury and donate to Chatt or IIse

lawful all@5.£1 surplus primary election tunis Z

(d) it necessary, seek injunctive reliet authoftsed by 36
"...£910(c) to prevent the Bush-Quayle X-A i6MMOE cw~fgte and/

or the BusnbQuaylo presidential campaign from frtber violations
of the FWA and the FEC's regulations, as described, bwoin.

STATET OF E&M

1. At page Sb of the July 29, 1992 edition of IMA ftoay, a full-
page adhmwtisement appears which is entitled WA* OMU JJm
TO sm iVr SUPPOwRE I AMERICA." Appearing at the end
of the ad is the personal signature of 'GeW ore shm* Also
appearing at the bottom of the page is the notation 'Paid for
by Ikksh-Quayle '92 Primary Commtee,, Inc." Exhibit 1
hereto.

2. fte o trmtioned ad clearly is directed at intluencin "ot-
ee. in te general presidential eleation 'in that It reads, in
parts'. in these days following (Pet's Vith=V'D awkin for your vote. Give asa aace to 1 Oe
the- Ket few mnths . study the two rnaa
Stafy our positions on issues like Velfar S.V"tn
crIne aid drugs. upholding family values., Cratilm --- and
balancing the budget. Then study what we say we will do. And
what we've already done."

3. At page 1A of the July 29, 1992 edition of MSA Today,, an
article appears which reports that the afoEmetoe ad and
others published "-- in fewer than 10 neWpp including
USA TODRY -- are part of the campaign*s agrsive pursuit Of
Perot backers and appear as Perot's state leaders meet today
in Dallas. . . Bush's TV ads debut Monday on CNN and local
stations in key states such as California, Texas and Ohio-"
Exhibit 2 hereto.

4. In the July 27, 1992 edition of Newsday, at page 15 of the
News Section, an official of the Bush-Quayle campaign is
reported as stating that the campaign "has up to $5 million
left from the primary season that could be used for televi-
sion ads". Exhibit 3 hereto.
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5. According to the same Newsday srtl*1. th
Primary crntittee "has a tentatiVe*Aftl to airt
30- and 60-second political ads sti1a Au
tietworku ("CKir), which has 44 sill1wIecii
throughout the United States "b!e ~~l la
that these ads will be for general Olet
"In a year when cable already has plyda mset
campaign, th±i a d21XuA..a = =91 m b itxz "
the past,, national pol itical avrii~cme
on the major broadcast networks. Also,
g&a~IMna Usaaiy kogin after USo 51110111"mu
added).

6. An article in the July 29, 1992 edition of theA eAnee
Times, at page A9. also reports on the impedig h-mayl
television advertising campaign. Exhibit 4 heoet. In
relevant part,, that article states:

Tha MWa Bush ads, Qko mIdmd eaUfort gl 1i
fison Avenu narinMgx g"~~ *98t= I=

XA U Ab.] g-ig . are to run mostly on local
television stations and will be shown most
frequently in such key swing states as Illinois,
Ohio, Michigan, Pennsylvania, Missouri and
Wisconsin.

usrXLakX 24ain AM&~ r~t uiaw
bs fimnt aftsr =* a Lou-,mt~m ii

issues. (Emphasis added].

DISCUSSION

The FEC regulations mandate that presidential primary funds only
may be used "in connection with" the presidential candidate's
"campaign for nomination." 11 CFR § 9032.9(a)(2). The regula-
tions further provide that if a presidential primary cowitte
does not expend all funds, it must return the portion that
represents federal matching funds to the federal treasury. As to
the remaining portion of a presidential primary committee's funds
which represent private contributions, those funds can be donated
to charity or used for other lawful purposes, which do not include
general election activities. 11 CFR § 9038.2(b) (4).
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lhere can be no qmeicn but that the Bush-Qua 110 Primary ~t
tee has violated these mandates by paying tor ghefuillpaes
adverti!mnt which appeared in the July 29, 192 edition o, *a
Today and in other ninspapers throughout the United states.,~

massa- of that ad clearly relates to the general presiet*
elcin in that George bush is asking for the *vate" ofr .

supporters. Because all of the Republican primaries have be"
held, the only tine Perot supporters could "vote" for George bask
in in the general presidential election in November.

That ad also asks, "Over the next few months, study the remaining
two candidates." Both clauses clearly refer to the general *ee-
tion, which will be held in just a "few months* from now. In ad-
dition, the reference to "the remaining two candidates" must suen
Dill Clinton and George Bush, because Bush's only Republican
primary opponent,, Patrick Buchanan, has suspended his campaign.

Likewise,, the July 27, 1992 Newsday report on the national televi-
sion advertising campaign that the Bush-Quayle teas will coce
on August 3, 1992, indicates that surplus primary funds will pay
for that advertising campaign. Although those ads have not yet
begun to run, the July 29, 1992 Los Angeles Times article
indicates that they are directed at influencing voters in the
general presidential election as nthe maiden effort . - . put
together for (Bush's) fall Saag" In addition,, that article
reports that the "Bush campaign has roughly $7 million in surplus
primary campaign funds that cannot legally be spent after the GOP
convention."

The FEC regulations also provide that the presidential 'Oiaef
a major party may voluntarily agree to accept a taxpayer grewt of
$55.24 million in federal funds for use in the general election,
provided the nominee adheres to the spending limits and other
restrictions set forth in the candidate agreement. Noa 11 C.F.R.
55 9003.1 and 9004.1. Assuming that Bush and Quayle each will
execute a candidate agreement and will receive their taxpayer
grant, the expenditure of Bush-Quayle Primary Committee funds on
the USA Today (and other newspaper) ads and on the impending
television commercials will permit the Bush-Quayle campaign to
supplement the federal grant and to circumvent the related spend-
ing limitations.

CONCLUS ION

Based upon the facts as known, the DNC has reason to believe that
the Bush-Quayle Primary Committee has engaged in a massive viola-
tion of the FECA and FEC regulations by using $7 million in
surplus primary contributions to pay for general election
expenditures. Moreover, based upon published reports, the DNC has
reason to believe that the Bush-Quayle Primary Committee will

- 4



continue to caunit similar WI jiSloe~.
tions.

in order to remedy what viIi. bo the In
the history of our nation's 01in*tvC
integrity of the entire MANIOMEt.Ifm IA

respectfully asks that eprri b
requested in this complaint.

Respectfully submi *d,

Carol C. Darr
General Counsel
Democratic National Cowmittee
430 S. Capitol Street, 9.z.
Washington, D.C. 20003
(202) 863-8000

City of Washington )
on5.

District of Columbia ) -
Sworn tc and subscribed before mo this day of July, 1992.

t.4Y Caevuvtssmo EXpOr Nov. 14, MG9
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AN OPEN LETTE R TO'%.
EVER PEROT SUPPOR_

Ik AMERICA. '*-4

U- t- - 9 9 0

p. w-

If you're a Perot supporJter,
you've been part of one of the
most dramatic grassroots
movements America has
ever seen -volunteers
energized as never
before.

--Dring the pas
several months Koss
Perot basclearlymtuched
'a:chbrd -with~iaie'
& American pe~le.'

His message has readied'
many receptive ears.

And his recent4ecision
not to rurvhas left avid.

That's why in these days
following his withdrawal, I'm
asking for your vote. Give me
the chance to earn it.

Over the next few months,
study the two remaining

candidates. Study -our-.
tions on issues' like:.
fare reform. Fighting P

and drugs.

jobs and ba

we say we will do. And
wvhat we've reall. 4 6

After al, 'asj sipporter, you've, becjotwc'
an important vOile
determining the;
of our country. You
lated the frustraii
wvorking America----
government.

Stay involved. Let Y kewr.

voice continue to be F16'
Our country needsYO

64-

I ~ .-a i. .. -

0~

S 1 0 * *
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FEDERAL ILECTtON COMM#SSION
WASOPOeTOK 0C n0*3

August 4v 3992

Carol C. Darr, Esquire
Democratic National Committee
430 S. Capitol Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3571

Dear Ms. Darr:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 30, 1992t of rutrcomplaint alleging possible violations of the Fderal electionCampaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"),, by Bush-gQsMyl* #92InPrimary Committee, Inc. and J. Stanley Huck"by. as treasurer.The respondents will be notified of this c~an ihnfvdays. olitwtifie

N You will be notified as soon as the Federal 3loctien
Commission takes final action on your complaint. hbO014yo
receive any additional information in this matter, V16e.forward it to the Office of the General Coummel. 9Sjjh'.information must be sworn to in the same nmer as theo OI4ntial.complaint. we have numbered this matter IM 3571. FIvose referto this number in all future correspondence. pot yourinformation, we have attached a brief description of theCommission's procedures for handling complaints.

Since rely,

-eorg =F. Rishel
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



*9W~~10- ECtO4 COMMISSION
WA$"MTM(#'1 *ft

August 4, 1992

J. Stanley Huckabyr Treasurer
sush-guayl* '92 Primary Committee, Inc.
220 5. Washington Street
Suite 200
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MIUR 3571

Dear Mr. Ifuckaby:O

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee. Inc.("CmmitteeO) and you, as treasurer, may have violated theFederal Election Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the Actm).A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have nusbered thismatter MUR 3571. Please refer to this number in all futurecor respondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to dewmstrate Inwriting that no-action should be taken against the COSOL~te.andjou, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit aby f~atuali or* gal materials which you believe are relevant to theCmm ission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriatu,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your respfow*s, whichshould be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, wist besubmitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If noresponse is received within 15 days, the Commission may takefurther action based on the available information.

This matter will-remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notifythe Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be madepublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise -he Commission by completing the enclosedform stating the name, address and telephone number of suchcounsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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fTesur
nay omittee, Inc.

If you ft5V* ay questions, please contact Jeffr.* L'y te
staff msier &ssigned to this matter, at (202) 219-39O For
vour inforiuation, ye havie enclosed a brief description of the
&iisslon's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Georg lKPRishel.
Assistant General Counsel

enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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August 12, 1992

Jeffrey Long, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W. Z
Washington, D.C. 20463 a-

Re: MU 3571 -- uag - Ounyl '92 Primry itt.. Inc. C"-
and J. Stanlay Dcab.?raur,

Dear Mr. Long:

This letter will confirm our agreement on a tventy-day
extension of time for Res, -pondents to file a resos to thew
complaint in the above-captioned matter.

Respondents received a copy of the Complaint by regular mail
on August 10, 1992. Under 11 C.F.R. S 111.6(a), Repodet have
until August 25, 1992 to file a rsoe. ecsethe
individuals who will be involved in drafting a ZrMMMVe to the
Complaint will be out of town at the Republican Bational
Convention, which is in Houston,, Texas during the week of August
17th, Respondents find it necessary to secure an extra twenty
days within which to respond.

A twenty-day extension makes the response due on September
14, 1992. Respondents will file their response on or before that
date.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

J hn J. Sullivan

cc: Philip Wise, Esq.

10k' 15th St. NW, Aashington, L)C 2XM'
P-id tOt K Krs.h-QuaN-Ie Q Pntir- Committee, 1n~c

Printed on Recwkl P4vt



FEDERAL E LECTION CO el -2
WASHINCTON. DC MHO

August 12v 1992

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence Pt. Noble
General counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

SBJECT: HR 3571
Bush/Quayl* '92 Primary Coinitt**r Inc.

On July 30, 1992v the Omp ki*1*qM Coditt.. (ODNCO)filed a Complaint against fut V k ftoi.~ C ttee, IV c(*Vush/gUAyle' or 'Primary Inc.kL a~sdtaSush/Quayle had violated aera triIs 1"f the tsa91leCtion Campaign Act of 197 a th Act* a tb*Presidential Blection Ca am dAt(' dAcSePresidential Primary RlatbalgPnqi AcoatPaymient Act*). Specifically '-opantaly.thaft fDiush/QuaYle is using surplus primary campaign faafs to lafluencethe general election. They refer to a full-pay. a that appearedin the July 29," 1992,. issue Of UISA tay atdres,&*e to Ross Perotsupports and press reports for a Planned national televisionadvertising program.

The DNC asks for an expeditious investigation and a findingof the alleged violations with an order to have the GeneralElection Committee repay the Primary Committee for the expendedfunds and to make a repayment to the treasury or charity of itssurplus primary funds and, if necessary, to seek injunctive reliefunder 26 U.s.c. 5 9010(c) to prevent further violations.
LKGAL ANDFACTUAL ANALYSIS

The Commission is empowered to initiate a civil suit forinjunctive relief if it is unable to correct or prevent aviolation of the Act. 2 U.S.c. 55 437d(a)(6) and 437g(a)(6). Inaddition, the Fund Act provides that the Commission is authorizedto seek any declaratory or injunctive relief "concerning any civil



t covered by the provisions -of tkis,u ti.o
* The prot e tot pah~5to9 that f*ifti
t~saction onz~ a~ cogait

in considering whether injunctive relief should b Mthe Commission has used the criteria for obtaining are~ nucinas the appropriate standard. This standar uAW--....lhe requested relief in these terms:
(1) whether there Is a substantial likelihood that aviolation of the Act has or is about to occutg
(2) whether the failure by the Commission to obtain 4winjunction will result in irreparable harm to'tb6wcomplainant or some other party;
(3) whether the Injunctive relief will not result in u614eharm or prejudice to the interests of other perwmts# and
(4) whether the public interest would be served by suchinjunctive relief.

MscussbON
The DIIC first refers to the full-page ad in the July-,21 S-of USA Today entitled *AN OP= LTTrM TO EVEY PEROTMSERCA'and signed by President Bush with a discletuel(.-*as paid for by the Primary Committee. The DNC al1e*secutent of the ad Is directed to the general electiont'qAuotes language such as this:
Over the next few months, study the two remainingcandidates. Study our positions on issues like we&""rreform. Fighting crime and drugs. Upholding familyvalues. Creating jobs and balancing the budget. Thelastudy what we say we will do. Any what we've alreadydone.

The DNC also refers to an article that appeared in the same Issueof USA Today that reports that similar ads were published In feverthan 10 newspapers as part of the Bush/Quayle campaign's pursuitof Perot supporters.

The DNC also refers to a news report in Newsday on July 27,1992, that reported a Bush/Quayle official as say1ing the committeehad $5 million left over from the primary season to be used fortelevision ads. The DNC further says that the article reportedthe Bush/Quayle campaign had tentative plans to aid commercialsstarting August 3 on the Cable News Network ("CNN"). The DHC thenalleges that use launching of national advertising on CNN is afirst, where presidential campaign usually started with the majornetworks and alleging that national advertising usually does not



wynuntil after the conventions. Vhe DNC also refeti% to 6JL 20,1992V Los M.4gjimes artile* that reports t"eteleisio a es M caiiv 5 ill run mostly on ZsaatoeleVion0 stations In key swing states and will be, the OU62effort of the advertising team Put together for the ftll cThe article also reports that some unnamed advisors have ucampaign to use the leftover primary funds to finance a neyatiblitz attacking Clinton's record In Arkansas.
The DNC argues that this alleged use of primary campaignfunds will violate the Commission's regulations that provide thatpresidential primary funds can only be used in connection witht thecampaign for nomination and that surplus funds must be return" tothe treasury, donated to a charity, or used for other lawfulpurposes pursuant to Comission regulations. The DIIC posits th atno other reasonable Interpretation of the subject ads can be Ua0e.The DNC also contendgs that further violations will occur if theG~neral Election Committee accepts public funds in that the Use, ofprimary funds vill cause the General Election Committee tocircumvent the limitations.

D A preliminary reviev indicates that whether a substantialviolation of the Act has occurred vill require a more completeresponse from all of the respondents and further analysis. Aninvestigation to ascertain the key facts may also be necessary.Thus, based on the Information as it presently appears to be, itis difficult to say that the first requirement for injunctiverelief is met. Ne also do not believe the other three crItegiafor seeking injunctive relief are met here. We do not bolt$hfailure to seek such relief will result in irreparable ha 9 Fhecomplainant or other Parties. Conversely, ye do conclude that-toseek injunctive relief would seriously harm or prejudice theinterests of the Respondents and would not serve the publicinterest in that it would cause turmoil and disruption in the 1992presidential election and would inje*ct the commission Into theprocess.

CK Finally, with regard to the request for an expeditiousinvestigation, we recomend that the Commission proceed as itwould with any other enforcement matter. After the respondentshave been given the statutory 15 days to respond to the complaintor have actually responded to it, this Office will prepare areport to the Commission making appropriate recommendations. ThisOffice is, however, prepared to move forward with its reportwithout undue delay as it is attempting to do with all complaintgenerated matters.
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tmthe Natter of

-kh/Quay1e '92 Primary
06mitte. Inc.

MWR 3S71

camI FCAIION.

1. Marjorie V. Ummons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Comission, do hereby certify that on August 17,, 1992, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MMX 3571:

1. Decline at this time to seek
injunctive relie*f.

2. Approve the, appropriate letters,
an recommiended In the General
Counsel's Memorandum dated
Augusat 12, 1992.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

DateMarjorie W. Ekons

? "ce fSecretary o the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., August 12, 1992 10:14 a..
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., August 12, 1992 11:00 a.&.
Deadline for vote: Mon., August 17, 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr

A, 
7W

/I - OMF2-
Date



#WEAL tfcloN coMMISS"o

August 19, 1992

Carol C. Darr, General counsel
binmocrotic National Committee
430 S. Capitol Street, 5.3.
Washingtons D.C. 20003

RE: 1UN 3571

Dear Ms. Darr:

On July 30, 1992. the Federal Election Commission received
your letter alleging that Bush/Quayle 092 Primary Comitte*, Inc.(*Bush/Quayl.') violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of1971,, as amended, the Presidential Election Campaign t'umd Act, andthe Presidential Primary Matching Payment Account Act.

Your letter seeks injunctive relief to prevent busb/ouaylefrom continuing to e"gage in the allegedly Improper activity. Atthis time there Is Insufficient evidence to wrrant theCommissionos seeking such relief. Accordingly, the *omission hasdecided to deny your request at this juncture. b bmisowill notify you at such time when the entire file is closed Inthis matter.

if you have any questions, please contact Phillip lWisev the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Loi G ere
Associate General Counsel



KMOEAL ILIECTION COMMISSION
VAIurlW. D.C- *

August 19, 1992

John J7. Sullivan, equire
Sush/Qtayle '192
1030 15th Street, ,I.W.
Washington., D.C. 2000S

RE: HUM 3571
Bush/Quayle '92 Primary
Committee, Inc. and J. StanleyHuckaby, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

On August 4. 1992g the Federal Election Commission notifiedDush/Quayle 092 Primary Committee, Inc. (0Committees) of acompli&nt alleging that the Committee violated certain sections ofthe Federal CaUlpaigu Act of 1971, as amended, the Presidetial~2lection Campaign Fnd Act, and the Presidential Primary HatchingVaymnt Account Act. A copy of the complaint vas forwarded to theCOmaitteei at that time.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent theComittee from continuing to engage in allegedly improperactivity. At this tie there is insufficient evidence to warrantthe Comissiones seeking such relief. Accordingly, the Comissionhas decided to deny the complainant's request for injunctiverelief at this juncture. The Commission will nonetheless proceedwith the processing of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.s.C.5 437g(a).

If you have any further questions, please contact phillip
Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Loi G. Lre

Associate General Counsel
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Lawrence N. Noble,, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463 

N

Re: KM 3 5 7 1 -- ush..Quayle #92
Primary Cmittee,, Inc. and-
J. Stanley Rukab. reau

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitute& my teso and the ResponseBush -Quayle '92 Primary Covittee, Inc . ("Bhauh'gouayle 92")(collectively flsnts") toA the Coplaint riled with theFederal Election Comission ('FEC" or the ftoisong) by theDeMoc-ratic National Comittee ("OomplainantO or the *me") onJuly 30, 1992. Respondents, received the ftmp1aift an August 10,1992. By agreement with the staff of yaw office, IsqaOmits'adeadline for filing a Repneto the compaint Mus Miutowed toSeptember 14, 1992.* See Letter from John J. Sulliwsu, DeputyGeneral Counsel of Dush-Quayle 92,, to Jeffrey Lon, FederalElection Commission, dated August 12, 1992 (copy attac~hed asExhibit A).

Relying primarily on newspaper articles while ignoringboth clear Commission precedent and logic, the Complaint allegesthat advertising by Bush-Quayle 92 in the weeks prior to theRepublican National Convention violated the federal electionlaws. The Complainant contends that these expenditures must beconsidered general election expenditures -- and thus an improperuse of primary funds that counts against the general electionexpenditure limit -- simply because President Bush appeared atthe time of the expenditures to have a sufficient number ofcommitted delegates to "clinch" the Republican Party's nomination
f or President.

Although a more expansive argument follows (pages 4-9),only a moment's reflection is required to dismiss these claims.As the Commission (but apparently not Complainant) well knows,

10it"15th sr NW, Aa,,thniton. [C 20KX5
RAid for K% ~K%h-QuaN~ it V2 Prman Cor ,nmtr. Inc

Printe.d on Rtwi Racir
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FEC regulations make clear that the "matching payment period"
ends and the general election period begins on "the date on which
the party nominates its candidate." 11 C.F.R. S 9032.6(a). That
date for President Bush (August 20, 1992) occurred after all the
advertisements in question had run. Further, the Commission has
previously ruled that an advertisement run in both the primary
and general election periods -- with no change in content -- can
be aired as a primary expenditure before the convention, and as a
general expenditure after the convention, with production costs
allocated between the two campaign committees based on usage.
See Federal Election Commission, Report of the Audit Division on
Reagan-Bush '84, July 1986, at 12-17 (copy attached as Exhibit
B). Finally, if all expenditures incurred after a candidate
obtains enough delegate commitments to clinch his party's
nomination are deemed "general election expenses," the
regulations would have the draconian effect of halting all
campaign activity from the date the nomination is "clinched" to
the date of nomination. This is true because the candidate would
be unable to spend primary funds, and would not qualify for
general election funds until after the nomination. Even if
(contrary to fact) it were always easy to determine the date when
the nomination is clinched, this result would be both unprece-
dented and absurd. These reasons alone require rejection of the
complaint.

STATEMNNT OF FACTS

President George Bush ran a vigorous campaign against
Patrick Buchanan for the Republican Party's nomination for elec-
tion to the office of President of the United States. During the
course of this campaign for the Republican nomination, H. Ross
Perot announced that he might become an independent candidate for
President. Nr. Perot's candidacy attracted a great deal of
public attention, and many voters who had traditionally voted for
the Republican presidential ticket expressed support for Nr.
Perot.

On July 16, 1992, during the final stage of the
campaign for the Republican presidential nomination, Mr. Perot
announced that he would not be a candidate for President. In
view of the considerable support Mr. Perot appeared to have
achieved among voters who traditionally support Republican candi-
dates, Bush-Quayle 92 ran an advertisement on July 29, 1992, in
selected newspapers, including USA Today, in which President Bush
asked for the support of those persons who had supported Nr.
Perot. (A copy of this advertisement, as it appeared in USA
Today, is Exhibit 1 to the Complaint.) Among the reasons for the
advertisement was the desire by Bush-Quayle 92 to strengthen the
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support for the President among Republicans who had earlier
expressed support for Nr. Perot, including those who might be
attending or watching the Republican National Convention.

In the subsequent weeks leading up to the Republican
National Convention, which was held from August 17-20, 1992, in
Houston, Texas# Bush-Quayle 92 ran four advertisements with
selected television broadcasters, including the Cable News
Network. Each advertisement consisted simply of footage of the
President talking about issues that he considers important to the
future of this country. In the first, he discussed the need for
change in government. (A copy of the script for this advertise-
ment is attached as Exhibit C; copies of the video tapes of each
of the four television advertisements are provided under separate
cover.) In the second, the President discussed the federal
deficit (Exhibit D). In the third, he discussed national secur-
ity (Exhibit E); and in the fourth, welfare reform (Exhibit F).

In large measure, these television advertisements were
intended to convey the President's views on these important
issues to solidify his base of support, and to insure an uncon-
troversial nomination process at the Convention. The advertise-
ments did not mention any other candidates by name and did not
compare the President's record with that of any other candidate.

The Complaint in this matter was filed on July 30,
1992, after the single newspaper advertisement by Bush-Quayle 92
ran on July 29, and before the four television advertisements
began running. Relying on three newspaper stories speculating on
the content of the Bush-Quayle 92 television advertisements,
Complainant made the unsubstantiated but eye-catching claim that
Bush-Quayle 92 was about to commit "what will be the largest
spending violations [sic) in the history of our nation's election
laws." (Compl. at 5.) This same assertion appeared in the press
release that accompanied the Complaint when it was distributed to
the news media. (A copy of the DNC's press release is attached
as Exhibit G.) Baseless histrionics aside, the Complaint alleges
that Respondents violated 11 C.F.R. S 9032.9(a) by incurring non-
qualified campaign expenses for pre-Convention advertising; and
that Respondents violated 11 C.F.R. SS 9003.1-9004.1 by exceeding
the general election spending limitation in paying for these
advertisements.

Complainant requested, inter alia, that the President's
general election campaign committee pay to Bush-Quayle 92 the
amount expended on the pre-Convention advertisements and that, if
necessary, the FEC pursue injunctive relief against any further
purported violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
or the regulations of the FEC.
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The Democratic National Committee'* motivation for
filing this Complaint,, undoubtedly at the instigation of Governor
Bill Clinton's presidential campaign, is quite tranprn. On
June 19, 1992, the Republican National Committee filed a corn-
plaint with the Commission against Governor Clinton, the Clinton
for President Committee, and the DNC alleging, Inter alia, that
the DNC had expended general election funds to help the Clinton
campaign raise primary election funds. Subsequently, the DNC
admitted error, and publicly committed to return all funds
raised. See The Washington Post, June 20, 1992f at All (Exhibit
H). We trust the Commission will assure these public commitments
are kept, as well as fashion other appropriate relief.

In view of the retaliatory motive for this Complaint,V
it should come as no surprise that it lacks merit. Indeed, on
August 20, 1992, Respondents received notice from the Commission
that it had denied Complainant's request for injunctive relief.
See Letter from Lois G. Lerner, Associate General Counsel of the
FEC, to John J. Sullivan, Deputy General Counsel of Bush-Quayle
92, dated August 19, 1992 (copy attached as Exhibit J). The
commission should likewise promptly dismiss the remaining
charges.

1. The Complaint fails to state a violation of mny
statute or regulation. The Complaint identifies two purported
violations of federal election law. First, the Complaint alleges
that the expenditures by Bush-Quayle 92 for advertising before
the Republican National Convention were not "qualified campaign
expenses" payable out of primary funds because the expenditures
were not made "in connection with" President Bush's "campaign for
nomination." 11 C.F.R. S 9032.9(a)(2). Second,, the Complaint
charges that the pre-convention advertising expenditures by Bush-

I/ Just before the Complaint was filed, U.S. News & World Report
reported:

...Clinton never forgot a key lesson [from his
unsuccessful 1980 gubernatorial re-election campaign]:
Fight back -- and if you must, fight a little dirty. A
year after his 1980 defeat, he told an audience: 'If
your opponent picks up a hammer, you need to pick up a
meat-ax and cut off his arm."'

U.S. News & World Report, July 20, 1992, at 32 (emphasis added)
(Exhibit I).
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Quayle 92 will cause it to exceed the expenditure limit of $55.24
million imposed by 11 C.F.R. SS 9003-9004. Neither allegation
has any basis in federal election law.

a. Te pre-Coventlon advartUlng epe diture,
were qualified primary campaign ex0e, The Presidential
Primary Matching Payment Account Act defines a "qualified
campaign expense" as any payment "incurred by a candidate, or by
his authorized committee, in connection with his campaign for
nomination for election, and . .. neither the incurring nor
payment of which constitutes a violation of any law of the United
States or of the State in which the expense is incurred or paid.*
26 U.S.C. S 9032(9).

The Commission's regulations implementing this statute
set forth a three-part test for qualified campaign expenses in
the primary period. First, the expense must be "(i~ncurred by or
on behalf of a candidate or his or her authorized committees from
the date the individual becomes a candidate through the last day
of the candidate's eligibility as determined under 11 C.F.R.
S 9033.5." 11 C.F.R. S 9032.9(a)(1). Second, the expense must
be made "in connection with (the candidate's] campaign for nomi-
nation." 11 C.F.R. S 9032.9(a)(2). Third, neither the
incurrence nor payment of the expense may violate any state or
federal law. 11 C.F.R. S 9032.9(a) (3).

The advertising expenses challenged by Complainant meet
this test for qualified primary campaign expenses. First,
President Bush's eligibility as a primary candidate ended on
August 20, 1992, the date the Republican Party nominated him as
its candidate for President. See 11 C.F.R. SS 9033.5 and
9032.6(a). The advertisements at issue in this matter were
produced and run before the nomination. Thus, the expenditures
for these advertisements were made while the President was an
eligible candidate for the Republican presidential nomination.
Second, there is no suggestion in the Complaint that these
expenditures violated any law. Finally, the expenditures were
made "in connection with" the President's "campaign for nomi-
nation." Neither the statute nor the regulations of the FEC
impose any obligation on a candidate other than the requirement
that an expense must be made "in connection with" a campaign for
nomination. There is no requirement that the expenditure's
exclusive effect be to benefit the campaign for nomination. See
also Adv. Op. 1978-99, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH)
1 5387, at 10,396 (1979) (campaign materials ordered and received
only one day before the primary election, which were used both in
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the primary election and the general election, may be treated as
a primary campaign debt) *Z'

The results of the audit of the 1984 primary campaign
or President Reagan confirm this point. The FEC considered
whether certain advertising production expenses incurred by the
Reagan-Bush '84 primary committee were properly allocated for
advertisements that aired both during the primary and general
election periods. The Commission did not challenge payments by
the primary committee for broadcast time prior to the convention,
even though the very same advertisements were aired again after
the convention during time paid for by the general committee.
The commission looked only at how production costs for the
advertisements were allocated between the primary and general
committees)' Federal Election Commission, Report of the AudIt
Division on Reagan-Bush '*84, July 1986, at 12-17 (Exhibit B).
The commission did not look at the substance of the advertise-
ments to determine which committee should pay for them. The FEC
took this position in spite of the fact that President Reagan was
unopposed during the primary season and the fact that any adver-
tisements aired during the primary season, which were aired
without change in the general election, could not help but pro-
vide a benefit to President Reagan's general election campaign.

More generally, the FEC has held that campaign expendi-
tures by a candidate who is running unopposed for his party's
nomination are qualified primary campaign expenditures and
"allocable to that primary election rather than to a subsequent
general election." Adv. Op. 1975-9, Fed. Election Camp. Fin.
Guide (CCH) 1 5110, at 10,035 (1975).

Applying all of these precedents to the advertisements
produced and run by Bush-Quayle 92 before President Bush became
the Republican Party's nominee, it is clear that the expenditures
for these advertisements were qualified primary campaign expenses

2 "Because the campaign material was ordered and received by
[the candidate] before the primary election, and because the date
of the invoice is before the primary, the Commission concludes
that the full balance owing . . . for the expenditure may, if
[the candidate] wishes, be treated as a primary election debt."
Adv. Op. 1978-99, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) 5387, at
10,396 (1979).

1 The auditors concluded that production costs should be
allocated based on the number of times the advertisements were
aired before the convention versus the number of times they were
aired after the convention.
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because they were incurred while the President was still a
candidate for his party's nomination. This case is even more
compelling than the 1984 precedent for approving these primary
expenditures in light of the fact that President Bush, unlike
President Reagan, was opposed during the primary season, and the
f act that the short-lived candidacy of Mr. Perot made the
campaign for the Republican nomination even more difficult.

b. Thje pro-Convention advertising expenditures
are not allocable to the general election campaign ead do novt
violate the general election expenditure limits. The advertising
expenditures in this matter were campaign expenses of the
President's primary election committee because they were incurred
"in connection with" his campaign for nomination. They were not
general election expenses. Qualified general election expenses
must be "(i]nurred to further" a candidate's general election
campaign. 11 C.F.R. S 9002.11(a)(1). FEC regulations allow
general election expenditures before the candidate receives his
party's nomination only "if such expenditures are for property,
services or facilities which are to be used in connection with
his or her general election campaign and which are for use dkring
the expenditure report period." 11 C.F.R. S 9003.4(a) (1)
(emphasis added). The expenditures at issue in this matter were
not "for use during the expenditure report period" for the
general election, which did not begin until August 20, 1992g se
11 C.F.R. SS 9002.12(a); nor were they "(i]ncurred to furtherO
the President's general election campaign (which had not beg=n).
These regulations make clear that the advertising expenditures at
issue were not qualified general election campaign expenditures.
Because they were not qualified general election expenses, these
advertising expenditures do not count toward the general election
spending limit of $55.24 million imposed on the President's
general election campaign. See 11 C.F.R. S 9003.2(a)(1) (candi-
date must certify that he and his campaign committee "have not
incurred and will not incur qualified campaign expenses in excess
of the aggregate payments to which they will be entitled").

Moreover, the general election spending limit applies
only to "candidates" for the office of President who certify that
they have not and will not exceed the limit in order to receive
federal funding for their campaigns. See 11 C.F.R. S 9003.2(a)-
(1). President Bush did not become a "candidate" for these
purposes until he was nominated at the Republican National
Convention. See 11 C.F.R. S 9002.2. He was not eligible for
federal financing of his general election campaign until he was a
"candidate," see 11 C.F.R. S 9004.1, and thus could not certify
that he would abide by any spending limitation until he was a
candidate, see 11 C.F.R. S 9003.2(a). All of the advertisements
at issue in this natter ran both before the President certified
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that his general election campaign would spe nd only $55.24
million in qualified general election expenses and before he
became a candidate for President, i.e., while he was still a
candidate for the Republican presidential nomination.

2. Adoption of the posi tion advocated by Cainplaina t
would lead to undue interference with the po'litical pzoew. The
position apparently advocated by Complainant would require exten-
sive scrutiny of the primary period expenditures by a candidate
to gauge their impact on the subsequent general election. This
would inevitably require the FEC to second guess sensitive
political judgments by candidates. Moreover, if this stand~ard
were applied to the current presidential campaign of Governor
Clinton, it would require his general election committee to
reimburse his primary committee for virtually all the expenses he
incurred during the six week period between the date he clinched
the nomination (after the primaries on June 2, 1992) and the
Democratic National Convention (July 13-16, 1992).

This would include expenses incurred to give speeches
or to make television appearances in which he criticized
President Bush. As just a single example, on June 17, 1992, over
two weeks after he was assured of the Democratic Party's nomi-
nat ion, Governor Clinton gave a speech to the American Federation
of State, County, and Municipal Employees in Las Vegas, Nevada,
in which he "launched a blistering new broadside against the Bush
Administration." Associated Press, June 17, 1992 (copy attached
as Exhibit K). Under Complainant's view of qualified primary
campaign expenses, all of the expenses related to Governor
Clinton's speech in Las Vegas, including the cost of his travel
there, should have been paid for by his general election com-
mittee. Since Governor Clinton's speeches in Las Vegas and
elsewhere after the last Democratic primary were uniformly
critical of President Bush, whereas the advertisements at issue
in this matter did not mention Governor Clinton, application of
the rule Complainant advocates would require the FEC to examine
almost all of Governor Clinton's June activities and many of his
July activities.

Adoption of Complainant's view would thus lead to
drastic interference with the political process. Not surpris-
ingly, the Commission has correctly refused to adopt this
position. The FEC has avoided any interference with the
political judgments of a candidate about what expenditures are
necessary for his primary campaign, so long as the expenditures
are, like the advertising expenses in this case, "made in
connection" with the candidate's campaign for nomination.
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The Cplaint does not state a violation of any statute
ow regulation under the jurisdiction of the FEC. Respondents
respectfully request that the General Counsel recommend to the
Cowmission that it find no reason to believe that a violation has

occuredand that this matter be promptly closed.

Respectfully submitted,

Snley Huckaby
Treasurer

cc: George F. Rishel, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Phillip Wise, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
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August 12, 1992

HAD -DBLIVUID

Jeffrey Long,, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, KW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR-3571 -- Bush - MI Cuv 2 2 Priay mtt. Ing.
and J3. Stanley Huckaby. Treaue

Dear Mr. Long:

This letter will confirm our agreement on a twenty-day
extension of time for Re-spondents to file a response to the
Complaint in the above-Captioned matter.

Respondents received a copy of the Claint by regular mail
on August 10, 1992. Under 11 C.T.R. 5111.6(a), bepnet ave
until August 25, 1992 to file a repne Dcuethe
individuals who will be involved in dratltina a rewne to th
Complaint will be out of town at the - "ablican Wattoma
convention, which is in Houston, Tomas during the week of August
17thD Respondents find it ncsayto secure an extra twenty
days within which to respond.

A twenty-day extension makes the response due on Setm r
14, 1992. Respondents will file their response on or before that
date.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

S incerel,

J. Sullivan

cc: Philip Wise, Esq.

b"'30 15th St. NW. Wasington. DC COC
Pabd for by Bush-Quayk '92 Primarv Cammree. Inc.

Prned oni Recycled Paper
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S03S(a) and 2 U.S.C 1 184l(b)M(1)M M().

2. The Statfes a equest counfets, With The Ciims@55s
Poll o@f Restraint to its "qview of Candidates,.

S;=ngfeisios

?be Coittee8 also cntendS that the Audit staff' s
rweuet (that the Cin~ittse GnsWtrte~t that the expenaS in -
question are not general election 9 pefie) is in c flict, with the

Comission's policy of retrin it.eiw of candidetese

spending decisions. Aitbough as discussed abovo, the CiSR1i0fl
has accorded wide discretion to candidates in how they 4onduct

their publiely-ft3Dd~d CMapaiqfl5 the COMIsslof is reqiried by the

Act to "conduct a thoroo~gh eusninatiOft and audit Of the qualified
campaign expenses of every candidate and his authorized coitttes

who receive payments under seetion 9031 
(26 U.S.C. 1 9039(a)).41
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4 oocutrd could *$It IAtotvotes being Gast Wth ei
tthe 3tsr~eevfee.e :wse 1 fiet a
that expeses, 'M Wtti.(*fw lo9 bt wee S~r

- If %'~ -

qualties L

Incur res WC t thes*f isWW ~se e
cmsi'.athe Comeb Of.- PX O
Inlred ore a n inflee 00400 1theso: SO

voters syeerois trfscie~c.'nti ae1~

001e1,00"g -, 4-3 '.: '
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elecin- Cometo U1 tb al ite' o~18 fo
action Iiossa L 0 T~ ~

I. Statement of wet Outtaftatdn CmIaOleta

S*Ction,9@34.Sa~of Title 110 Code, of Federal~
Regulations teqvires that tbe-candidate submit a Utatemetof Set
OutstandingLS Ca0a~ blgtos(0 1 whc osie eJother
Items, the Itts or all oUtstanding obligations fot quait
Campaign expenses and an estimate of ntecssary inding 6040 osets
within 15 days of the candidate's date of ineligibility.

in adition, 11 C.F.R. 9 9038.3 (C) (1) requires a
candidate whose net oatstanding campaign obligations efleft a
surplus on the date of ineligibility to repay to the SeCietafY
with in 30 calendar days of the ineligibility date an asmut Mhich
repreents thie amount of aatchinq funds contained In the surplus.
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Finally# 26 V.S.Ce'A 9034(b)(3) Stiteibtat insaato
received fro tbe Matebiag p"Meat acoeatmsay be' ttomu fai the
liquidation of all oblial s A p "1M lipie Ws B0Ouees.
iftcmrred tot a pot iud.-ot: *20oeed4 I ma~A t 6h0 1.h

l ~potte atv vD "O

usexpenoed balaNNe fs Metot
IPaymenat account bears tv ithe, total -12 Oal e tRu intote

c di a acounts -shal be' pr~ptly C.pIth -*e atabhig'
payment account. 71 i -~.

CMS t r21 i4 the COItte repaid )44*.3*34
to the U. earyepentiMg a pcogata Owae of te estimated
Surplus on1 the% Camd4to- dtl "Ineillbiliy (u t 22.-19S4.
the Audit staff ,evej dee bcmatalk lp

prepared by the As"i gatYAshCc hnujsU~at
%0 e original MWmf m-1ttes (theO WSt UW.

baed on the AWLASit st1011V*IewI Msa MiAil:ActW Lt
through 9lnay51S Lr~ sou "atlmtea itrset
to Findig 1go* R201v onbtard -6398SO.Ju CMittee'5 epty

~ trasur roorvd that the &oft OW statement eomfict01
refleated te gotte' financia"o poutlo Ab of- Agsst 1 '194.

It shouU be ie that the adS uastasata e4x8lAie belm,
at its" 3.l.*mnd -2. -vote not Soveloped dRCID9 the intiajs 'of-
audit fieldvwk and tusta* tbie Wputy fteasateriS 6iets ra"
Februazy 6. 19S5 rlegagdhng the .aU42 M1~ 'Ostend to these
adjustmeretat nor to teaitlonal r epayent dote raination
resulting therefios.

the MW~ statoment on peg e 9 depicts a calculated Surplus
of $1,569,320.32. Altbougb the Eittee a"e a tepa7Ment On
Septeuber 21. 19S4 In the amut of $344,353.24, an aiditional
amount of $244t242.16 sppars to be repayable, as shown on the V=~
below.
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2% tw duep .eit

addi tional repayment o amm t 4

Ibe viaa~

coalt olant " 9e
the qGeneal leOctlos.-

of the cosultat,1"
Production accovi

wenlot a lot, the
thob* ac o

saw. h4 hea l ~

-7;

V

4.'.
1.@"

b
C

^4r
-IM

tern 'qalified a~g zea'xsElSe st'26. 9IMS.0C4e5
9002 I11) (A) (ii 6nspeslurdanuhrsd
moilttee of the'ciaddate of a politix puy;r thee Si Is
of President and vice Presvident t futber the election of either
or both of such candidates to seeb offices*

?be Regulations at 11 C.P.R. 5106*1(a) reqite
that expenditures sade on behalf of more'than one candidate shall
be attributed to eacb candidate In proportion to the benefit
reasonably expected to be derived.
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In the Interim ft--t of the Audit DVisiWe-IMOO
Mce the AUdit staff elted 2 a-sec. I 441b MAn s"io It - ti 0

the ~ ~ p d~lxat9 6byltbe QW to It, ftee1 ICO." o
sad e"ible'ib-ok ndonfprAte ftzb1WMb0

the .firm, aoauri MnsbS ae the"Pit l
standard 17.SS msaftme'n* ey 8'~~~

11110ee re ired teo thi anu4
pworteof the $1 SWW h
tamccei $25#.270 4 @~~~I
the 910315.SO@.2 fee appeard too2 £ ih
normal 17.0%~ msrk-ue. " 4 ,~

_~At tbiieAxit, bin "of
ththte fee paid for,'t 492S~S1Q

when the market ws'0t; l'l@'~~te~h1 st

that parobse a* lwarge 04

that the OW sheit***IdemedU--- ,.iMR,3hS..~~?'

emsultifte firm.- ?be-A"dtL t A ~dt~~~
tht do nationi-edditie Iwo k~

for thicing. CIA-

in LtAr.91198 * t W th nei e t the an~
dismissed the Audit'ataffInitertr*Uttemon, b# 6isr u7

o Comittes 8, utifidat1@@ 0'"& toof 70ISO M.h"
rneination peterd,'% The =C ailo ate - m-t--W
obtained a flat fee* atrnwieat -thtoeb aim-- lnth'_MAIGtieI@SU. qj

The WC *concluded that* the fee Was sabot= &1a

when considering the time Irmo 'Mad there isabeslstelr;no.. .

evidence whiatever that'the fee did not'.ospensatse Tuesday Team
for the market value of its servicee. The res"oa did aot,%
elaborate on this points but I astead,Comatsied oe~ntatloa
supporting the contention that. themedia firs was c"lI8titd for
the market value of its servieso In SCIEtdanc* -with Dormas"~
advertisinq business practices. The- 6ociineftationt cons I ts of4
articles frcom trade journals and a letter from eni adverisig
f irms stating that negotiations often result io a set fot Instead
of tbe standard 17.651 camission on media buys. The articles
indicate that in lieu of the standard £ salon. s dvertising
firms will accept loe when the budgets at0 large, the Wlts
are prestigiUms, and the opportunity for growth ia present. One
article quotas an industry official as stating gs long as the
advertiser recognizes our right to have a decent profit, 7.5% to
10% of gross billings, you can project profit a.-A canpoWar
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?h" Audit staff 849000 Itb CbtatI4
9 isp1ed suottS the Cotntithat~

stval00 of Its servies ta botb ?=

the =UC in SOCO'r~vct with Dogma. -m4stti *

ocls~ onst baae on the maltitwe! go ~al a..(
activity of both the 7rmry1tt~~

ladlesteo htIrcie
Its services to loth o0mit
0 omIstest, with;X0emal"$.g 

a

* the articles Sawled La'

Comittees 96%L a
toil i in:lt~t" flt t~t

rate to the $25 2S@10~8~.
expenses and uia time - 4689O&55
*21@7t061.SP or $792 C J S
paid. Conmea &Vic d tli
the ptImacy C tse a s
$2*494o$43.SS wesulta mm opwi
$792,066.60 less than the

* betefoge # the O bw l a

for4 aarprae feso M 1

on Jun 26~ 1t$Se the-CMDWCOm dtr
days of receip oft thisi Prsr.It ISto bill.

tbe GZC forte amsAt AS1 2,01.68) oilCb@JO
the fee paid by tUepriaai7 Citt* bIbpp&5 , bI

been borne by tbe OZC.-

72. Medfia Produoction, Cstj - *7-

TM UgaqstiOuSS at 11ct 0.1a eur
that expenditures made ombebalf of sage than one candidate shall

be atrtzte toeach candidate In Prrttion to the benefit
reasonably expected to be derived.
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Thisms el
Payable' the

tble priaryoeaig:osl.

(2 - Justiflestion o lctm prdtmmts of
spOt. wmw prdued( both camp&ains) betume the

gisry and "natral election ceapsIgas " a SSI

(3) Cbeck copies, paid billst end Inwdlcee tO BS Ztt

prodviction coats by cc.rcal as listed an page 3
of Attachmeat 3.
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54 heAs noted so.In GIts. toPj
coss aa te@ost of theIdl- sti*:kISSphsa

also paid the media fir Ira, qviooW.sOou
Cimnitte bad Initil 1 ieitedtbat.tbISlttd
Its madia, firm wa s e %I""-l1.S 3
time buys bet ala .p1utoo %s, p~
Treasure: did a.efg t.lSa.69ioS 11e
be Included Istb'tM Z' 0-001Sim -pgoiS t
It is the Audit Dtaff'T, stat11bfW
of the fee to attuibhl v 1 rslc
advertiseets used by-ftc* GO th

somt should'be iNoled 4Lb th oa o5oa

Inter im aesor v.enaB~s Ai ttoc' la

to the primary Lsa emta
requested wa to ies~bs'5
to suipore proeicti.. imtsby ocmoggP Is atil

tAD fo ADeS I
of allocable production OwtaI~tz fit 860salW
allocation of Pro settee -.onspt tw IMe
general election aiu. fmc sberlinbt Sp 3
vet if icatioos Lo th oete S aetiom that COSU~~t
veto used la'the pr 517r tow" ~ ":.

As par of their S tmoer 1is 1SIS CePOW to

review, docsetatIoe to supott Costs for cmr ,Ils li1te on
Attachment 3. In addit~oft, the Coinmittee Offered a justitiestion
for their 501/SO1 allocation of produetiol nt *t wi th the OW a"d
an explanation of bow the $1;000#000 fee Pa1id to1 M elates to
this allocation. In Its DOmeher 9,P 1965 #resPsseO tO the

regardrig the consal~n *8 espaid TTX. The Audit staff
performed follow-up fieldwork to review this information.

9N



th As I .s-l~t s0

4Ct~ta tj Is ties

was Is~ Oftt t

%~OMMistati@mce

rate @thall t"

te mia ost.Mt. 6 -M

to giee teat :tbe

otf heseoto!''ie 01"7""-om* u *1

Staff inspetios, along With the rCOrOdS &leIts octe a.,
result of Camitte ffortse "an a~i 2130, 1966 ili .af
visited the eosL piaf@ *Yr 1 5Ssdlctl'
Several boxes %6ich amstined backgrooad lformiattes eial
putccbases for both commaigt"." tbis Inforsationa. cale with
that founod by t410te an a unction with doeweonts
wooe avail e1 in October 1145 Pperdsfiin opee
with an analysis of the araed camrcis. -threfore. is my
19860 the Audit Stafr conducted additiofial follow-up fld rkto
reviev this date.
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in addition# the COMIttee allocat"~ only 3OS of two
cost got *The usaea which was P~ode. byteriry inte
at a cost of $530754.00 but was us.@zlively.by, th 0 * ' ,
Therefore, the &edit staff alloated the %entice out'VT of - .

goate to the UC1 Turtberth. bAM mateorl ilu ls eai
the "a *19S4 prodcto ol-pmerlcsa. 3c10.. sad'P1mra1'
sectirsle (Used -exclsiv@e by Ptisaaty
paid 1$99893.13) as7.b fsts"a"rarqY: (561
be Owed by the =C to the frisiary wCiNzttw.? acA
line 10).

As noted on attacheent5,,eb#
cues share of the dirttP -W
Comittee to $2l9PSS5.44.* Sinad"

Because the Primary CIt 'Auk A t
prodact ion costs '
reimbursed for tb!.r Is
6.3340)1 of the- No

that given the 634% I akpi ~1est,!a ~ e U h
product ion expse a" tie IrSJ 'it T h
allocable aut Is further Iunot eiiml
reisbursemat due the iriaryCMttee4 wr beeteQ
$142#434 already reimbersed by Abliem) j ~*S9SS,.'.^ f

on June 26, 1916# the* c-iesicidetirsLAe tet the
audit analysis at Attachment 3 should be asusted tA4, efle%
Coiniss ion approval of the Comittees, S0/30Sorsl i'~
allocating productiont Costs between the tv@ auiR.'he
Commissionl further determined that within 30 dan"Of eepe
this report, the izary Coisitte is to Seek frai the 4Wthe
amount ($55#429.55) of allocable production cGt*still SIW.

Initial 'Repayment Dt riflptI@S M surin

On July 7. 1936,# the CiMission side an Initial
determaion that the pro rats potioft ,($569,135.40 of the

CositteeCs surplus as calculatqdb the Audit staff. is
repayable to the U.S. Treasury pursuant to 26 U.S.C. I5-
9036 (b) (3) . After applying the $344 ,893.24 repaid by the
Cosittee on September 21e 1784 thc arjounft to be repaid ttals5
$244,242.16 which is to be tepai to the U.S. ?reasury within 90

calendar days o~f receipt of this report in accordance with U.
C.F.R. 5 9034.2(d).
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wChange must be guided by principle.*

F EveYOne wants change. America must change. But change
must be guided by principle, and there ame three basic picpe
that must lead our quest for change.

First, we must cOMtro wasteful gvarnn spending. That's
absolutely essenal for the kInd of chwmg the Aim pe=
want

And second, we must strengthe the A meprican family. The
decline of the A meP-ri1c an fily is hurting the soul of Amnerca,
and we've got to change that.

Third, we're a nation of laws. we must increase respect foir the
law- We Must pass SUMSn legislation to help the fight aanst
crime: and to back up our police officr and law enforx n
officer out on the street.

Th~e are the kind of changes that America needs, and rm
convinced I can bring about *at, change.

LogQ Preident Bush
Paid for by Bush-Quayle '92
Primary Committee, Inc.



WeMust Reduce te Efedral Deficit :30 TV

"We Must reduce the feeral deficit.'

TO get our economy moving faster we have to reduce the huge
fedeWa deficit by cutting spending.

71e only way to do that with certainty is to pasn the Balanced
Budget Amenmet. And earlier this summer we came nin
votes short of getting the two-thirds majority needed to pms it.

I'm going to fight to get those nine votes from a new Congnas
next Year and PMs the Balanced Budget Amendmenat.

Logo: President Bush
POW for by Bush-Quayle '92 Primary
c -1- Vt Inc.



Wa MWs Not L&t Our Guard Down :30 TV

OWe must not let our guard down.'a

We have -Reeni the demise of the communist system.

We have seen the fail of the Berlin Wail.

We've sen deict c and freedom cone to Eastern
Europe and to all across South America the same.

We've maedramatic strides toward worl pec. but we
must not our guard down.. .

Who knows where the net tyrant will come from?

LgQ: Pm Bush.
PAdd fair by Dzia-Quayle '92 Primary

a M -1ne Inc.



I Favor Stronm Welfare Rfom :30 TV

SOW. " favor strong welfare reform.3a

The welfare system has got to be reformed. I favor
reformed welfare.

The victims of the current system are the welfar
rcpents themselve, and rm n.. apposed to wele,

but I'm opposed to the existing system tht trp evesy
recpiet of his dignity.

And I want to restore tha dignity by gii d=te a
chance to work, give them a chanc to give them a hot
at the American Dream.

Loga Prsid-ent Bush
Paid for by Busb-Quayle '92 Primary

Comeda-2 Inc.
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LVGTI: 309 words

HEADLINE: GOP Asks Agency to Bar Public Funds for Clinton

.sER: occasional

BYLINE: Charles R. Babcock, Washington Post Staff Writer

BODY:
Bill Clinton's presidential campaign should be barred from receiving

federal funds because he illegally used Democratic Party mohey to buy television
time last week, the Republican National Committee (RNC) alleged yesterday.

in a complaint before the Federal Election Commission (FEC), the Republican
If) comitteels general counsel, Benjamin Ginsberg, challenged Clinton's use of

De moratic National Committee ( DNC) money for a call-'in show on NBC-T.

fte DNC paid nearly $ 400,000 for the show under a provision of federal law
that lets the national party finance some of its nominee's general election
---exenses. The DUC acted on the basis of a 1984 FEC ruling that let the RNC
spend money on Ronald Reagan before the party convention officially renominated

Shim.

Baill Clinton and his debt-ridden campaign cannot accept $ 400,000
~for what they call 'our general election strategy'* and then spend the time

flashing his 0800' number asking for primary campaign donations,u RNC Chairman
CRichard N. Bond said in a statement.

The complaint contained an affidavit from a man who called the 800 number and
was told by a recording: "If you believe that it's time for real change, help
the Clinton campaign and make a contribution by pressing 2." An operator then
asked for the caller's name and address, how much he wanted to contribute and
whether he wanted to pay by credit card or check.

Clinton spokeswoman Max Parker said the use of the 800 number for donations
was "a technical mistake" and the campaign would not accept contributions
generated by the show.

Clinton's campaign was about $ 2.5 million in debt at the end of April. Its
end of May report will be filed today as required, Parker said.

The Bush-Quayle committee said yesterday that it raised $ 2 million during
May and had $ 8.2 million in the bank at the end of the month.

TYPE: NATIONAL NEWS

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATES; POLITICAL PARTIES; CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS AN1D
FUNDS; ELECTION LAWS; POLITICAL ADVERTISING
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LENGTH: 1175 words

HEADLINE: How dohesewsn of his 1960 da *k is cydp Cpn V92

BYLINE: By M~wCoe

DAThLINE: LTi Rock

HIGhliGHT:
aim's a1 mi a mek

BODY:
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them dewr to people You hane to win people ame. And t o *t, you have to qiiud soon time
listening to thm

The lsaons of exile sank in so deeply, puhqbe, became, laoms's fal was so drlac. Nf anythig,
he seemed to be riding high isowty 1980. H.ewas a wunekn wh111mo halbm tatd aprsdetal
timber. His wife, HiMary lat6ha bd bees prometed by Jimn" Cr to head the board of the Legal
Services Corp., which distrbtes legal-sk fumis - and bed Jos gwen birth to their &Kld Chesea.
Clinton was upbet. After being coal furqoedn while Milary was pregnant Clinton joked that he'd
name his daughter 'Hot Rodhun2

But trouble was brewing. In the Detmread primy, Clinton lost seven couities to a 77-year-old
turkey farmer. Cims dow-playd the readis, but the recession coespire with other enuU to fuel voter
outrage. T'here was the samidr isseof higher-umin ~ .4 U-io fees. Andttm aw, a TmmItn
missile exploded at an Arkiawas Air Force base, aiingto vater disAtifction. Then, 8,000 Cuban
refugees rioted at the Army's Fort Chaffe, on the Olahoma border. Clinton had objected to so many



I Mss' -0 mn Wo n his sta, but be bed not activly resisted it. Evam Moem Alies oug9k he
boom te absi poogly.

Mes Cibm and car tops camae stop odwe frust adle a with the VV gverNr. Hewas otmls ed
linoceu ad -n -o ---in this sot of Jost 2.5 mUlton people, wher polkicm andVOW ftrsi a

qpecia latmy. Top as - many hrm out of state, som sport b emds - seessed too lit0d Weso
aloof.

No pushoer. Clime thought he had an eay opponent in the GOP's, Prank White, an affshle Ibm
Dunocra Cliton aids doubted thug White, known for his bulging eyes and stomach, could al Vh.

Indeed, polls showed a big Clinton led almost until the end. But throughoutnd the fall - as White pounded
on Caan and car tags - Clinton seemed betbdded. On election night, White wnhandily and (CUao
wqe openly. A few days lawe, he had a plaintiv air about his political paradise lost. 'This is what I'v
weduf to do sinc I was a Uietl boy growing up in Hot Springs,* Clinton said.

Out of office, Clintn n col A -dered- jobs as varied as, chairing the Danocratic National Co0mmite Me
1rum1ng a small colleg. He stedted on a perc at a p res tigiou s Little Rock law firm, where he bauft

oircid litigatir n lplannedhis political, contk4. Almost as soon as he was out of office Chas
started barsomn the stat. In meeting with smail-town ne oppr editors and at Rotary Chb

lu -bou, he'd ask people what he'd done wrong. At times, he seemed almost possessed. Shaak
Bior t was jogging one morning in Little Rock whe the ex-governor s tar ted jogging alongs her
and wiht Prompt0ng started talkig ut~ what he had done wrong in office. By all accounts, Cliha,
was a quick stedy. OA guy who supsdy has an IQ of a zillion did something stupid,* he comced
about the car-licens fees and other hius. Cartonist George Fisher began to prry CuMe as a-eko moUL

in the 19M cagn Clinm learned lessonw atnot politica survival that' in1r him to thin day. Uf
he learned to hit bard - bashing Demiocrat Tuacker on wordke, accusin RepiMkma Whib of di-- st
Arkmas wamte o Texas - he als leornd to counicate directy with voter. Early in thin yin's
primary scmn when his aides mocked Jerry Brown's 800 muner, Ci ndro se ps
ability to make voters fed eowre. He anucdhis 1982 omeback bid by buying television the
for a direct apology. The move, like hitting TV talk shows this yew, was locally unpr ered 1 -

New prgats w h need to bring voters along - not to Push too fast on too many fWot - beemam
Clinton's ha~nllak After his come back, he often raised money privatey - as he did for his 1983
education reform - to solicit public support for his programs. And he chose issues carefully,, avoiding
thorny matters like evin mental reform. "He was no longer the young person out to change tbe world
tomorrow; he came back rmch more pragmatic,'* says Roby Robertson, director of the Arkansass Ilestitut
of Government. Such pagmatism extended to his family life. It's no coincidence that on the day Clinton
announced his comeback bid, Hillary changed her surnam to Clinton.

There's no doubc, too, that the years in exile made Clinton more cautious --some say too nuch SO.
'He decided he'd never offend another interest or voter again, 0 says Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
columnist Paul Greenberg, who coined the moniker 'Slick Willie' for Clinton. But if he was more
flexible after his comeback, he was more effective, too. 'He moved closer to the center,' says former
state Sen. Knox Nelson.

To be sure, Clinton did forget some of the best lessons of that period. After his comeback, the
triumvirate of top aides blamed for much of the first term's isolation and inefficiency was replaced by
one strong chief of staff. But Clinton's presidential campaign is reminiscent of the chaotic first term:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS$Iwr.0. D.C. a*W

August 19, 1992

John 3. Sullivan* Esquire
Iush/Quayle t92
1030 15th Street, N.w.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 3571
Bush/Quayle '92 Primary
Committee, Inc. and J. Stanley
Hucicaby, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

On August 4, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notifiedBush/Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc. ("Committee") of acomplaint alleging that the Committee violated certain sections ofthe Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, the PresidentialElection Campaign Fund Act, and the Presidential Primary MatchingPayment Account Act. A copy of the complaint was forwarded to theCommittee at that time.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent theCommittee from continuing to engage in allegedly improperactivity. At this time there is insufficient evidence to warrantthe Commissionts Seeking such relief. Accordingly, the Commissionhas decided to deny the complainant's request for injunctiverelief at this juncture. The Commission will nonetheless proceedwith the processing of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C.5 437g(a).

if you have any further questions, please contact PhillipWise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loi G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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W~int~P=inA UFM COMMISSIO ONN

In the Matter of ) 28 U.S.C. 52462
) Statute of Lmtain

GENEMAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

EXEC~Ir

On December 26, 1996, the Unie States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cci

issued a decision in Federal Election Commission v. Williams, No. 95-55320 (9th Cir. Ol

Filed Dec. 26, 1996). That decision held Inte alga, that the five-year statute of

limitations; for filing suit to enforce a civi penat estalished at 28 U.S.C. j 2462 applies

not only to judicial PI -csedi -NpM 10 enfoie civil" penalties already imposed, hot also to

proceedings seeking dhe imposton of teepienalties including the Comisin' law

enforcemnt, suits 1ae 2 U.S.C. I 437g(aX6)

As noted in the mIorandumv egardin the filing of a petition for rehbi14. th

Office of General Counsel believe that the Commission should accept the court's ONe

application of 28 U.S.C. § 246210o its enlbvement suits as the current state of the law.

See Memorandum to the Commission, Pelition for Rehearing and Suggestion fir

Rehearing En Banc, In Federal Election Commission v. Williams, dated January 10,

1997. As also noted, however, we have sought further review of the court's decision



rMIng% to amwes of qW*6ki milf md *quit"betU M ke 660 PW Ilkas

877 F. Sup. I15921 MADC 1995

This coeMi CmweIs Repost di acue the lups OM U-SC 3M w4 to0

Office of Geneal Coumse's eocmntcaeoad.2 Ml Repontdcte h adt"v

and inactive enforcement-- matter which ampe pteilly affl cald byw thnpi a ft ins

five-year statut of limitations 1ne 28 U.S.C. §92462,1 and maies - - aenlel fo

each of the potentially affected miatters. This Repoet add-esses all cases wherec the statute

of limitations potentially expires, or partially expires, by the end of caliendar year 1997

(December 31,v 1997).

The Office of General Counsel is Ieconimisi tha

19 miatters be closed at this tim. By doing so, this

Office believes tdo it will be able to devote more resotwces towad more sowen acivity,

particularly those matters that ase from the 1996 electio cycle. To avoid pokenial

statute of limit ao-s problems in the ftatwe, this Office will trac-kd its cams opim t6e

relevant statute of iwmtations and will perfom regular reviews of it caselad. in

addtion, this Office will be making periodic a i 6 VA& onumoswt

respe~ G ct to matters that may be affecte by the application of thie five-year stmus of

limitations under 28 U.S.C. 9 2462.

Pending, the couut's decisiom, issues suchi as equitable relief., equitable S$Ain& wad ongoing
violations, will remain open. In some instuwces, although issues such as equitablie tolling and equitable
relief may still be viable, this Ofie has dined othe factors to suppout ou wecMnnaiPloa to close the
matter. SeE, c., cases involving appeva violations of 2 U.S.C. I 441a(f).

I This Report addresses enforcment maters assigned to the Public Fbnancig Etics & Special
Projects ("PFESr) and Eaorem ews



The Office of Osmud Con u in dim w eC

A. Decline 10 op= a MMR del.m f W md qyrow do m lm ea
iPre-MUR 344.

B . Take no acflin clos the Mie ami mpprove t qyi ra lm -1 1 uk
following mater:

I. MMR4267
2. MUR4370
3. MUR439
4. MUR 4432
5. MMR4468
6. MUR 4591
7. MUR 4614

C. Take no further action, clos the file and approve te appr eetesn
the following matters:

I. MUR 3351
2. MUR 3571
3. MUR3582
4. MUR 3586
5. MUR383
6. MUR 3841
7. MUR3%9
8. MUR4091
9. MUR 4183
10. MUR 4209
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zn the Matter Of)
)Agenda Dacuwmet #X97 -LS

26 V.S.C. 1 2462*
Statute of Limitations)

1, Marjorie W. Rnos, recording secretary for the

Federal Ziection Coamission executive session on March 11,

1997v do hereby certify that the Comission took the

following actions with respect to Agenda Document

#X97-15:

1. Decided IM a vote of S-0O to -

A. Decline to open a URD close the
file, and approve the appropriate
letters in Pre-MUR 344.

B. Take no action, close the file, and
approve the appropriate letters in
the following matters:

1. MUR 4267;
2. MUR 4370;
3. NUR 4392;
4. MUR 4432;
S. NUR 4468;
6. NUR 4S91;
7. NUR 4614.

(continued)



V 13 Ulestioa comission M
Cez~tif ss~ Agenda Doi3

Nakroh 11* 1997

C. Take no Lurther action* aloe the
file,* and apoethe prplt
letters in the foLlovIa Ma tes

1. NUM 3351;
2. XUM 3571;
3. MUR 3562;
4. MuM 3566;
S. MUM 3836,
6. MUR 3841;
7. MUM 3969;
S. MUR 40913
9. MUR 4163;
10. MUR 4209.

Commnissioners Aikens, Elliott, MUdonocad, NoG~ery,

and Thons voted affirmatively for the decision*

(continued)
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FEDEM LECTION COMMISSION
WASH#4CTO4. DC ~

June 27, 1997

CERTFIED' MA RETIRNREMCZEIPVE9Mr

Joseph E. Sandwer asm.
Gn aCouwl
Democratic: National Cuuus
430 South Capitol Su~et% S.E.
WasbqIngo D.C. 20003

RE: MMR 3571
Dear Mr. Sandir

On June 30, 1992, the Federal Election Cormissionmcived a a Iat Sled by
Carol Darr on behalf of te Dem cratic- National Commnittee soaleed q rai
violations of the Fedeal Eked=k Canpn Act of 1971, as amended, ad requemd
injunctive relie On Aupal 171,1992, the Commission declmd to seek lajma0v rewie.

Afte c&eiern al m ad - (dik kacludag bit am
limited to the a-p-c1111iA M cl f me Iaeet statate Of limi-2ost rn r lm
activity deci- UO th dkuliu~te Ccm isso has emrelad if mPs wuerWa

dG etrmnion objeuiwl VM d up=n te imgo oMndthemrd m1a wblsk,
sinicac of the con wve t othes, the unpmt of titu w hp q MM 4u "
relevant fictors A briefanuati describing the basi for thUM ~ o ' daslal a
attached. The Commission closed its file in this matter effective MW 11,s 1997. The
matter will become put of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Comissnion' s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a~g). If you have anyqstophe
contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Delanie DeWitt Painter
Attorney

Enclosure
Narrative



MIIR 351, (Duub-Quayl. '92 Prbnsty, Dush-Quayl. M9
Genml Commite)
(complait gentedf) ('92 cycl)
PIMSP Team 11

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Commission on~ Jul 30,
1992, which alleged that the Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee used surplus cmhg
funds to influence the general election. This issue is inextricably linked to the
Comnmission's audits of the Bush-Quayle '92 Committees and the resulting repament
&t erminations. This matter was transferred to CED on February 4, 1994. The cane was
trasfer red fr-om CED to PFESP on December 31, 1994.

On August 17, 1995, the Commnission made a final determination that the Primary
Committee must repay $323,832 to the United States Treasury, including a pro r=a
repayment of $106,979 for non-qualified campaign expenses related to the general
election and a repayment of $216,853 for matching funds that the Primary Committee
received in excess of its entitlement. The Statement of Reasons approved by the
Comimission also contained a recommendation that the Compliance Committee reinmurs
the GEC $182,785 in order to eliminate the GEC's expenditures in excess of its overal

expenditurimitations, which resulted from the payment of expenditures related to the
general election campaign by the Primary Committee. The repayment and the
reomne reMimbuseen arose fr-om expenditures related to the general electiop
which we paid for by the Primary Committee, including a newspaper advertisement

addesedto Ross Perot suprescited in the complaint Thus, the repayments wre
based on the same expenditures that are the subject of the complaint.

On August 22,1995, the Primary Committee, GEC, and Compliance Committe
filed petitions for review of the Commission's final repayment determinations and a joint
motion to consolidate with the United States Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit. On November 29, 1995, the Commission granted the Committee's
request to stay the repayment pending appeal.- On January 14, 1997, the D.C. Circuit
'remanded the case to the Commission to justify its departure from the approach taken in
the audit of the Reagan-Bush '84 Committee, or to reconsider its repayment
determination. See Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc. et al. v. Federal Election
Commission, No. 95-1430 (D.C. Cir. January 14, 1997).

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and take no further action, and close the file %kith respect to this matter. Based on the
court's opinion on the prefunding issue in the repayment case, pursuit of this matter
would be problematic. Since the expenditures at issue were incurred in July and early
August 1992, this matter may be barred by the five-year statute of limitations before the
Commission could litigate this matter. Moreover, pursuit of this matter would not be an
efficient use of the Commission's resources.
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CERTIFIED AIL RETURtN RCITRQ fE

Bobby R. Burchfiel, Esq.
Covington & Burling
1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Suite 913
Washington D.C. 20044

RE: MUR 3571
Bui-QuayC '92fPrnwy Cowimee, Inc.
and I. Stadey Huekaby, as t&aser

Dear Mr. Burchfield:

On August 4, 1992 the Federal Election actied your client, the
Bush-Quayle '92 Proy Ccmflee, Inc. ad iStinky Hucaby~, omuu, of a
complaint alleginag craia violim dfthe Federa Electio Cm--ig At of 1971, as
amended. A copy ofdo the *myI was doed wit h mIcw

Afte r mmidu A dwhcb ad - Is~,himgbuw
limited to the apibliyoff c 41ho aofU-samw to sa or o fte
activity dsrbd.tecnla h C .ho aerc is edIi I 80ousuhl
discretion to take no fivdAer 8@910 a &na the kr u-u~~ 92 Pdiay m eInc.
and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treamme, in this e U niomuce .
determination objectively bond tqos the inf1rAtion on the reodn a whok, the
significance of the cae elative to othems the =un of tinie that has elapsed, nd other
relevant factors. A brief natve desabn the basis for the Comsso' deiso is
attached. Accoringly, the C nisinclosed its file in this matron Man& 11,9 1997.

Thie confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. §437g(aX12) nolonger apply and this
matter is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed an the public
record within 30 days, this could occur at any time following Gcrtifiin -of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the
public record, please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the
public record before receiving your additional materials, any permissible submissions
will be added to the public record upon receipt.
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